Tammy Hodgman

From: Barry A. Tibbetts

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2026 6:03 AM

To: Robert J. Burns; Tammy Hodgman

Subject: Fwd: Keddy Mill Superfund Site: 2026 Site Update
Attachments: image001.png; Keddy Mill Superfund Site Update 2026.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Should be on agenda. Great news.

Barry Tibbetts, MBA
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gray, Charlotte" <gray.charlotte@epa.gov>

Date: February 13, 2026 at 3:42:26 PM EST

To: "Gray, Charlotte" <gray.charlotte@epa.gov>

Cc: "Dewey, Jeffrey" <Dewey.Jeffrey@epa.gov>, "Saunders, Jeffry"
<Saunders.Jeffry@epa.gov>

Subject: Keddy Mill Superfund Site: 2026 Site Update

Warning: Unusual sender <gray.charlotte@epa.gov>
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking
any actions.

Good afternoon,

On February 10th, 2026 EPA published an update on the next steps for the Keddy Mill Superfund
Site. The Site will be cleaned up in multiple phases. The first phase includes demolition and
removal of the building, with the potential exception of the westernmost wall, under a Non-Time-
Critical Removal Action. Following this work, soil, sediment, and groundwater will be cleaned up
under a Remedial Action. During each of these steps, reuse for the site is taken into consideration.
The full update can be found here: 2026 SITE UPDATE (2 pp, 1.04 MB, About PDF) and has been
attached to this email. More information on the Site can be found at:
www.epa.gov/superfund/keddy

As areminder, EPA works in partnership with the responsible parties, and state and local
governments to raise awareness of the inherent dangers associated with the Site (e.g., placement
of signage) and deter illegal access (e.g., fencing, video surveillance). Only authorized personnel
and vehicles are allowed to access the Site. Anyone observing trespassing or unauthorized
activities is asked to contact the Windham Police Department non-emergency number at (207)
892-2525 (answered 24/7).



Sincerely,

Charlotte Gray

(617)872-9012

USEPA Region 1 - Office of Public Affairs
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100
Boston,MA 02109



